MEMBERS' MONTHLY DIGEST ISSUE 2034

February 2023

A BRIEFING FOR CITY COUNCILLORS

For Executive and Key Decisions made by Cabinet please see 28 Day Notification of Proposed Key and Executive Decisions.

Please note that electronic versions of the above documents are now available on the Council's Internet site http://www.sunderland.gov.uk - just click on "Your Council", then "Committee meetings" to find the Minutes, Agendas and Reports for full Council, Cabinet and all Committee Minutes, the 28 Notice for Key and Executive Decisions.

Decisions made under Delegated Powers

Ward	Date	Decision	Contact Point	Chief Officer
All Wards	22/06/2022	To award contract variation to ATG Services (England) Ltd, to provide the support and infrastructure as set out in the Long-term Monitoring and Maintenance Strategy.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
	22/11/2022	To award a contract to Ball Colegrave and Hills and Sons for the supply of plug plants for Local Services East Team to grow at Barley Mow Nursery for citywide bedding.	Scott Wilson	Director of Environmental Services
	14/12/2022	To award a contract for the provision of an independent evaluation of the Supplemental Substance Misuse Treatment and Recovery Grant (SSMTRG) to Rocket Science for a 9-month contract with the option to extend up to 2 x 12 months.	Julie Parker- Walton	Executive Director of Health, Housing and Communities

20/12/2022	To approve the following Healthy City Plan Grant application from the Sunderland Health and Wellbeing Board's Healthy City Plan Grant. South Tyneside and Sunderland NHS Foundation Trust to deliver two tackling inequalities projects. Project A – To identify inequalities in access to outpatient	Julie Parker- Walton	Executive Director of Health, Housing and Communities
	appointments, focusing on DNA's, with the aim to improve patient attendance and patient outcomes. Project B – To understand the workforce profile of the Trust, local population representation and identify potential barriers and opportunities to recruitment practices.		
09/01/2023	To award an extension of contract to Wheel Education Ltd to carry out a number of Children's Balance Bike Training Sessions.	Craig Mordue	Executive Director of City Development
09/01/2023	To amend the existing framework for Sunderland Young Peoples' Bike Project Community Interest Company for the provision of Level 3 Bikeability Training to schools in Sunderland.	Craig Mordue	Executive Director of City Development
26/01/2023	To award call-off contracts to Microsite and Brambledown Landscape Services following the award of the Tree Planting and Maintenance Framework.	Catherine Auld	Executive Director of City Development
26/01/2023	To undertake a variation to the current Planning and Regulatory Services Case Management Solution contract with Idox Software Limited.	Stephen Savage	Executive Director of City Development

31/01/2023	To approve a specialist contactor from an agreed council contract to grind 48 stumps of various sizes across the City of Sunderland.	<u>David Groark</u>	Director of Environmental Services

Coalfield

Houghton	04/05/2022	To authorise the issue a Provisional Certificate for Avenue Vivian on Land bounded by Lambton Lane (West).	Gary Baker	Executive Director of City Development
	20/12/2022	To agree to grant consent to install solar panels at East Rainton Cricket Club at East Rainton.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance
	30/01/2023	To agree to grant a Licence to Occupy to site an advice and support bus and various car parks across Houghton-le-Spring and Washington.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance

Sunderland East

Doxford	17/11/2022	To authorise the Assistant Director of Law and Governance to publish a Road Humps Notice for the installation of speed cushions on Weymouth Road.	Graham Carr	Executive Director of City Development
	26/01/2023	To agree to amend the scheme for the Proposed Construction of Speed Cushions at Weymouth Road.	Graham Carr	Executive Director of City Development
Hendon	30/06/2022	To authorise the Assistant Director of Law and Governance to publish a Road Humps Notice for the installation of speed cushions of Commercial Road and Corporation Road.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development

13/10/2022	To authorise installation of speed cushions on Commercial Road and Corporation Road and the installation of a speed table at the junction of Commercial Road.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
17/10/2022	To approve the widening of the existing footpath, removal of existing signalised junction and installation of controlled pedestrian crossing point on West Wear Street.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
01/02/2023	To agree to a Deed of Grant at the Former Sunderland Civic Centre Site (Sunderland Council) Burdon Road to Northern Powergrid (Northeast) PLC for electricity cables to be laid in an easement strip comprising of unadopted road.	David Gustard	Executive Director of City Development
15/06/2022	To authorise to issue a Notice under Section 219/220 of the Highways Act 1980 for the Turbine Way new road.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
02/11/2022	To approve the Stopping Up of highway under Section 247 of Town & Country Planning Act 1990 for the change of use of land from public highway to provide an external seating area to serve the Cooper Rose and Chaplins at Derwent Street in Sunderland City Centre.	Graham Carr	Executive Director of City Development
04/01/2023	To agree to the lease of sub-station at new Multi Storey Car Park site at Farringdon Row.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance
23/01/2023	To agree to Licence to Occupy in respect of land at Keel Square for works to be carried out at Sunderland Magistrates Court.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance

Millfield

		properties across Sunderland and Washington.			
Sunderland N	orth				
Castletown	20/12/2022	To authorise the Assistant Director of Law and Governance to publish a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) required for the proposed prohibition of driving at Almond Drive South Rear.	Graham Carr	Executive Director of City Development	
Fulwell	20/05/2022	To decline the petition "We the undersigned object to any changes to surrounding roads, mainly Princes Ave/Douglas Road.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development	
Redhill	25/01/2022	To authorise the installation of build outs at locations along Ramsgate Road and Rhodesia Road to create priority give ways.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development	
Southwick	23/01/2023	To agree to take surrender of the Leases of various properties across Sunderland and Washington.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance	
Sunderland West					
Barnes	27/06/2022	To decline the petition "We, the undersigned, wish to object strongly to the proposed parking scheme currently under	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development	

consideration being

Farnham Terrace.

enforced on the residents of

Paul Davies

Director of Finance

23/01/2023 To agree to take surrender

of the Leases of various

St Michael's

	23/09/2022	To authorise the Assistant Director of Law and Governance to publish a Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) required for the proposed "Royal Hospital Phase 5" - Community Parking Management Scheme (CPMS) in Barnes with respect to certain streets around the area.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
St Annes	10/05/2022	To authorise the issue of a Part II Certificate for the Pennywell Industrial Estate (Wickes) development on the Land bounded by Hylton Road.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
Washington				
North, East & Central	23/01/2023	To agree to take surrender of the Leases of various properties across Sunderland and Washington.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance
North	20/05/2022	To authorise to issue a certificate allowing a third party ManCo to maintain adoptable verge, swales and drainage ponds created as part of IAMP Phase I.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
	01/06/2022	To approve the construction of new carriageway, footway and grass verge on Land bounded by Turbine Way.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
North, Central & South	30/01/2023	To agree to grant a Licence to Occupy to site an advice and support bus and various car parks across Houghton-le-Spring and Washington.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance

South

11/05/2022 To authorise the issue of a Notice under Section 220 of the Highways Act 1980 for Crowther Road Industrial

Ken Heads
City Development

Estate Unit 17 that building works are proposed on Land in Washington.

30/06/2022	To authorise the Assistant Director of Law and Governance to publish a Road Humps Notice for the installation of a speed table at the junction of Vigo Lane and Eddleston.	Ken Heads	Executive Director of City Development
23/01/2023	To request to provide new electricity supply to new development at Windsor Terrace in Springwell.	Paul Davies	Director of Finance

Wards Not Affected

West

11/01/2023	To approve moving and handling training for Therapies.	Tracey Rumfitt	Director of Adult Services
20/01/2023	To award a contract to Integrated Skills Limited (ISL) for the management and hosting of the North-East Route Optimisation Software licence and support package.	Marc Morley	Director of Environmental Services
30/01/2023	To award a contract for the provision of Telephony Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP) service.	Neil Scott	Director of Smart Cities and Enabling Services